Repubhc of the Philippines DQ ‘ D

OEPARTUENT JJOF EDUCATION

‘Department of Education
Region XI
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 436 ,S.2016
To: ALL PUBLIC!SCHOOLS DISTRICT SUPERVISORS

ALL PUBLIC ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPALS/HTs/SICs

Attention:
Al School Readmg Program Coordinators
All District Enghsh Coordinators

From: DEE D. SILV%A, CESO V1
Schools Division Superintendent
- - I~
Subject: Submission of Phil-IRI Pre-Test Results (Oral), Grades 2-6
In English and Filipino
|
Date: August 15,2016

1. For school year 2016-2017, all schools should admmister the Phil-IRI Oral & Silent Pretest &
Posttest in English & Filipino, in staggered basis within the prescribed period. Division Memorandum
No. 223 was disseminated on April 29 2016 to this effect.

2. This follow-up Division Memorandum is issued to the field to remind All School Reading Program
Coordinators to submit the District Consohdated Phil-IRT Pre-Test Results (Oral), Grades 2 -6 in English
and in Filipino on August 19, 2016, byw the District English Coordinators, c/o Ms.Liberty B. Sosas ( for
English) and Ms. Rofelia De Mesa (for Filipino).

3.The district offices and schools are adwsed to keep copies of Phil-IRI results for easy accessibility of
Means of Verification.

4. For dissemination and compliance.
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